(ﬁequestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[] Pekur  [Jwar [ mar

(-Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Cnly

HUTTTTTE )

100185968811

. bENNAHD

Zipelle




Malave, Erin
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From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 10:37 AM
To: ‘Jonathan Paz'

Subject: RE: SUBTERRANEC INC

Attachments: image003.jpg

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 busnness days for this

update to be processed.

i
{

For future reference please note that under Popular Links on the first page of the siie there is a link for:

Address &
FEI/EIN Changes

This link is to the direct e-mail address for FEI/EIN change and address change requests:

corpaddresschange{@dos.state.fl.us

Thank you.

[.ee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "ROS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance

for your participation.
DOS Customer Safisfaction Survey

From: Jonathan Paz [mailto:Jonathan@alphaaps.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 16,.2010 10:18 AM
To: corphelp
Subject: RE: SUBTERRANEO INC

!

AS YOU CAN SEE WE BOTHER YOU OFTEN WITH UPDATING INFORMATION IN CORbORATIONS WELL WE
ARE AN ACCOUNTING FIRM | HOPE YOU DON'T MIND BUT WE DO THIS FOR LIVING AND WE HAVETO

TAKE CARE OF OUR CLIENTS.
ANYWAYS, CAN YOU PLEASE
NAME: SUBTERRANEOQ INC

DOCUMENT NUMBER: PL0000075710
FEIN: 27-346791

IF IS POSSIBLE TO UPDATE THE ADDRESS:

fa¥iataVialah e

965 CENTRAL DR
NAPLES FL 34104
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